
 

 

 

RESPONSE TO BIDDER #3 

Consultancy: for the Web Development, Hosting and Maintenance of a Website for the Jamaican 
Bar Association in support of the Justice Undertaking for Social Transformation (JUST) Project. 

 General Questions 

1. Are we required to purchase a suitable internet package for the JAMBAR or that is 
something that will be handled administratively? If yes, please advise on the recommended 
duration. The service by FLOW is billed monthly and this would provide an insight into the 
costing. 

No, this will be dealt with by the client. 

2. The TORs indicate the need for the vendor to provide access to proprietary software like 
the Adobe suite. Please advise on recommended duration for the licenses. I assume that 
this will be for the entire length of the project. 

One year.  

3. Besides the Adobe suite, what are proprietary software’s required? Can we recommend 
and quote accordingly? 

Recommend any necessary software and if feasible this will be purchased directly by UNDP. 

4. Given the tight deadline for the portal (March 2020), do you require workplan to have 
specific dates for the activities? 

Please give estimated dates, subject to agreed changes.  

5. Should the financial proposal include subscription fees for the Amazon Glacier Service? If 
so, kindly advise on recommended duration. 

This will be purchased directly by UNDP.  
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